
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 
12/21/2018 10:43:01 AM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FW: IBEC Transportation Analysis Coordination 

Teleconference dial···················· 

12/21/2018 3:30:00 PM 
12/21/2018 4:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

In case you want to participate. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 8:49 AM 
To: Dennis Kanuk; Tom Gaul; Mike Samuelson; Brian Boxer; David Reel; DeRosa, David; Chau, Raizalyn; Hodil, Robert B.; 
Dan Gershwin 
Subject: IBEC Transportation Analysis Coordination 
When: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Teleconference dial 

Hello, all: 

Please use the information below to join this web conference. 


